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Richard Gullen r7‘/ 6/94
260 Fifth Ave.,
Hew York, HY 10001

Dear Richard,

Brad Kizzi sent me a copy of lis letter to you of 5/31« I writo because it does
not, in its proper eitatinn of the litimation, toll you what it really is.

It is apaisst the Dallas llorning Hews, the "Sutherland," and agai 'l[S'l‘. the MIA,
its JALA and the JALA editor, “undbergz, and his writer, Dreo. Moo -

It soems to ne Hlds will be o major lawsuit. I do not lknow the full gttent of the
despositions but those of fundberg and Ureo I have read are five thick volumds.

You may not recall it but in the lasi half of 1992 I told you that those articles
bad alrealy caused some dissenfion within the Alid. :

One of thos: doctors who objected so strongly to what JAMA did is my source of
the new information that is so significant that L use in the Aftervord.

I thipk that with any atiention to what JALA did and how utterly dishonest it was
there will be otill nore com:otion ‘i-fitﬁ_n the Alid,.

A1l of which should, of coursec, be holpful to the book thai can be so lielpful to
the plaintifis.

,Particularly ii +he boole in out before the trial Dbegins. I do not lmou that donte.

~L gm sending Rizzia copioe of ooue of the documentation he can, I think, use from

v

If would, L boliove, be good if he could do that from HLVER AGATI!
OF what comes to mind so long after L findshed uith that bock, I believe that the
fongeriph of hGTIITEE Tntorviev with Dr. Dolee coull caus: a sensotilon in theti trial.

As perhaps coul wiat “h: o hng o the inability of the bach shoby o tho cownsey

beodopdd b 4 rhoodEa ettedbetod to the duffer Osv-ld.
RELPE 1 tayn popomy Whenr grid noo ooy 0T 0N o eanss o nati.one
Bont,

Sorry aboul the palsness. Lyis is a nev ribbon byt it is somehow pale at both ends.



